



N9458 LAKE MARY ROAD WAUSAUKEE, WI 54177

BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Annual Meeting Timberline September 17, 2022

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Ken Boren, Gary Harrington, Ron Rost, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers.

Minutes: Motion by Mary Kay Thomson, 2nd by Ken Boren, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack reported on the successful meat & food raffle held at Gateway. Mack thanked all our members who sold tickets and also purchased raffle tickets, and also Scott, Brenda, and Brandon from Gateway for having the raffle to support our club.

Treasurer's Report: The club's monthly financial report was given by Andy. Motion by Ken Boren, 2nd by Mary Kay Thomson, to approve. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The clubs proofed the ad side of the map and made the needed trail changes for the upcoming season. Kelly Barnes will have the changes done by the county map personnel and the club will proof the map side in October. Andy gave the Governor Snowmobile Council report on the projects that were funded. Zak Albrecht gave the enforcement report and Jennifer Short gave a report on tourism in the county and promoting the Snowmobile Friendly program in the county and upcoming fall tours.

Membership – The membership report was given by Andy. Thank you to all who have renewed their membership in our club.

Clothes -Mary McKim has the clothing catalog and is taking orders for club apparel. Call her at 715-927-4483 if in need of club apparel.

Road Clean-up – Ron stated that the club will be doing the seasonal road clean-up as the weather conditions permit.

Elections - Vice President Ken Boren took over the meeting to conduct the annual elections. Ken called for nominations for President three times. Mack was nominated by Andy, 2nd by Mary and a unanimous vote was cast for Mack as President. Ken then called three times for the office of Secretary-Treasurer. Karen Heidewald nominated Andy, 2nd by Jill Fisher, and a unanimous vote was cast for Andy. Ken then called three times for Director and Ron Rost was nominated by Andy, 2nd by Dave Thomson, and a unanimous vote was cast for Ron. Passed.

Old Business – Discussion was held on the club's picnic and the river float. It was agreed the past picnic was a success and will be held as in the past.

Meat & food raffle – Discussion was held on the raffle at Gateway. Andy discussed having the raffle next year on Labor Day Saturday with Gateway. Motion by Dave Thomson, 2nd by Ron, to proceed with the planning at Gateway. Passed. We will also check on the possibility of a winter raffle.

Discussion was held on the club's cash raffle and a motion was made by Mary McKim, 2nd by Karen Heidewald, to discontinue the cash raffle. Passed. New Business – The club calendar of events was presented and approved by the group.

Discussion was held on having a portable sound system for when we have meetings, such as the picnic, Slugfeast, and other events. Motion by Dave Thomson, 2nd by Ed Heidewald, to research and purchase a sound system. Passed.

The attendance drawing was won by Andy, and #23, Orv and Dee Langhor, and #73, Shawn & Sherrie Schelvan, won the charter member drawing. Thank you to Gateway and Bear Point for the gift certificates.

Thank you to Timberline and their employees for the service and pizzas enjoyed by our members!

Business Spotlight: Bear Point Yacht Club & Motel is located on Highway 180, 5 miles east of Wausaukee, where snowmobiling is spoken year round. Family owned since 1945, where it's fun to be thirsty! Hours are - Friday: 3 PM to close; Saturday: 11 AM to close; and Sunday: 11 AM to 8 PM. Check out Slug's memorial. Phone 715-856-5092 for motel reservations.

Motion by Ken Boren, 2nd by Mary Kay, to adjourn. Passed. 2:04 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

October 15, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
November 12, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 17, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2022	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Village Hall 9:00 AM
January 21, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
February 4, 2023	Slugfeast – Bear Point – 1:00 PM
February 18, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
March 18, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
April 22, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
May 20, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
June 17, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 15, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
July 29, 2023	Club picnic and Float – Bear Point – 2:00 PM
August 19, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
September 16, 2023	Annual meeting - TBA
October 21, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up

November 11, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 16, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 27-28, 2023	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Village Hall 9:00 AM
January 21, 2024	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM